



Anne Henk Bloemhoff

Summary

I am an international relations (East-Asia and EU), policy making and history specialist with experience in working in international environments in both the public and private sector. Leading a team, writing reports and analysing data are among some of the competences I have accrued. I am analytically strong and enjoy building a better future with a team. Internationally, I have experience in working in Japan, Belgium and The Netherlands in policy making, communications, event management and sales. Public speaking, team leading and teaching. I am looking forward to working in public policy making, social-economic politics and education again.

Personal Info

(Mr.)Anne Henk Bloemhoff MA

Master of Arts (History)

Kesseldallaan 72

3010 Leuven

ahbloemhoff@gmail.com

+32 483 43 88 80

Dutch

17-09-1988

Languages

Dutch (Native, C2)



English (C2)



German (B2)



Japanese (B1)



French (B1)



IT-KNOWLEDGE

MS Word



MS Excel



MS Powerpoint



Dynamics CRM



Sales Navigator



Skill Highlights

- Analytical mindset
- Project management
- Strong decision maker
- Communication oral/written

Skill Highlights

- Solution focused
- Team player
- Strong commitment
- Flexible

Experience

Client Relationship Manager - 09/2018 to present

The Center for Creative Leadership, Brussels (Belgium)

- Responsible for our regional client portfolio in the BeNeLux and Southern Europe Regions involved in our Open Enrollment trainings.
- Supporting participants throughout the training process and provide scholarships to participants to enable them to join our training programs. A few of the main topics in our trainings are Self-Awareness, Learning Agility, Influence, Communication. For C-suite level management, we focus on the pressure that comes with managing at the top.
- Reporting to higher and top management, part of a 4-man team that sets policy for our Open Enrollment division
- Analysing and reporting sales performance and market trends quarterly
- 1 of 2 responsible for policy making for our division (Open Enrollment Training)
- Providing client service to participants and companies
- Managing our training programs on site in Brussels, with programs specified ranging from Young Professionals to C-level suite
- Managing a budget of €2.5 million in revenue
- Hosting team meetings and yearly planning of our trainings

Team Leader Consultancy- 09/2017 to 08/2018

Excel Careers, Brussels (Belgium)

- Responsible for Team performance
- Mapping out social-economic situation in sectors in the Brussels-Capital region
- Quarterly updating top-management in London about my team's performance, development and client relations.
- Interviewing applicants for positions in finance, legal affairs and positions in the public sector
- Monthly business trips to our offices in London and Amsterdam, weekly client visits in the Brussels Capital Region

INTERESTS

✈ Traveling | 🏆 Sports |
🎸 Playing guitar and
listening to music | 🎮 Games
| 📖 History

Junior Researcher – 09/2016 to 08/2017

European Institute for Asian Studies, Brussels (Belgium)

- Researching and publishing papers on the circular economy in East-Asia
- Organizing events and liaising with high-level speakers, including ambassadors, MEP's and policy makers
- First point of contact for our speakers and visitors involved in our events
- Liaising with stakeholders at events held at the embassies, think tanks and other venues in Brussels

(For previous working history, information is available upon request).

Education

Japanese Language School – 10/2014 to 05/2016

ARC Academy, Osaka (Japan)

- Studying the Japanese language in speaking, reading, writing and listening

Master of Arts (History) – 08/2011 to 07/2013

University of Groningen (Rijksuniversiteit Groningen), Groningen (The Netherlands)

- Thesis subject: International Relations between South Korea and Japan; how the relationship will improve in the next 20 years

Bachelor of Arts (History) – 01/2007 to 07/2011

University of Groningen (Rijksuniversiteit Groningen), Groningen (The Netherlands)

- Thesis subject: How does Soft Power benefit Japan on the European market.

Reference

For reference, you may contact:

Gloria Bernabeu (bernabeug@ccl.org, +32 27 73 51 15)

Sonia Allué de Baro (allues@ccl.org, +32 47 89 23 81 3)